
 

PO Box 1116, Windham, ME 04062 ○ dmroma.com ○ (207) 591 - 5055 

 
May 1, 2024 
 
 
 
Steve Puleo, Planning Director 
Town of Windham 
8 School Road 
Windham, ME 04062 
 
Re: Response to review comments – Cross Ridge Subdivision 

Applicants:  Peter Gilman, Tammy Gilman, Anna Gilman, Emily Gilman, Michael Gilman, & PTG 
Properties 

 
Dear Steve: 
 
We have received the Staff Review and Completeness Memo for the above referenced project dated 
April 2, 2024 and offer the following response.  The review comments are listed in italics, followed by 
our response. 
 

1. Agent Authorization Letter. 
 

Response:  Attached is a signed agent authorization letter from the project applicants. 
 

2. (d) RTI for PTG Properties Inc. Map 22 Lot 23-3B Book 35447, Page 177 and Tammy J. Gilman 
Map 22 Lot 23-11 Book 28692, Page 279. 
 

Response:  Enclosed are the requested additional deeds. 
 

3. (f) Description of ownership and maintenance of road, fire protection and other areas.  The 
submitted Master Road Maintenance Agreement does not include the referenced Exhibit A, Plan 
of Cross Ridge Drive & Lockland Drive recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in 
Plan Book 208, Page 255.  Please provide. 

 
Response:  Enclosed is the requested plan. 

 
4. (f)Are Flintlock Drive, Winchester Drive and Idlewood Drive subject to the road maintenance 

agreement? 
 

Response:  Yes, Flintlock Drive, Winchester Drive and Idlewood Drive are all intended to 
be subject to the HOA and road maintenance agreement. 

 
5. (f) The application states that if an HOA is not formed, then the applicant will continue to own 

the road and fire cistern, with maintenance responsibilities to be shared as outlined in the 
Master Road Maintenance Agreement. 

 
Response:  That is correct. 
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6. (f) The 30,000 gallon cistern is proposed to be located on the current Map 22 Lot 20-5 that is 
proposed to be part of the Winchester Drive ROW.  Is this expansion of Winchester Drive subject 
to the road maintenance agreement? 

 
Response:  Yes, the current tax lot 20-5 is proposed to be part of the Winchester Drive 
ROW and will be subject to the Road Maintenance Agreement. 

 
7. (f) The definition of maintenance in the submitted Master Road Maintenance Agreement in 

Section 5 on page 2 does not appear to extend to maintenance of a cistern. 
 

Response:  The intent is to form an HOA upon approval of the Subdivision and to convey 
responsibility for the cisterns to the HOA. 

 
8. (f) Provide a maintenance plan for the fire cisterns. 

 
Response:  Note 12 was added to the Subdivision Plan Sheets 3 & 4 which outlines the 
maintenance responsibilities for the cisterns including semi-annual observation of water 
levels and repair/replacement within 3 months of any failed inspection. 

 
9. (i) Only some of the stormwater buffers approved as part of the DEP permit are shown on the 

plan. 
 

Response:  We only included the stormwater buffers that are on proposed lots that are 
subject to the Subdivision review, which includes proposed lots 1, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8.   

 
10. (i) Does the DEP permit account for the developed area of the proposed 8 lots?  Are there any 

proposed stormwater controls? 
 

Response:  Attached is a copy of the MDEP Stormwater Permit Application document 
that we retrieved from the project files at the Maine DEP Southern Maine Regional 
Office in Portland from a submission dated 2010 .  The Stormwater Management Report 
outlines the stormwater management BMPs for the project which includes one wet 
pond, one under-drained soil filter basin, one Filterra bioretention unit and wooded 
buffers.  The Underdrained Soil Filter Basin has not yet been constructed because it was 
associated with the development of Sentry Drive and adjacent proposed lots, which are 
unbuilt and proposed to be combined to become “Lot 1”.  The 6.2 acres of impervious 
surface and 19.4 acres of developed area that is identified in the permit application 
includes development of the roadways and lots. 

 
11. (i) Are the stormwater forested buffers to be pinned on the proposed 8 lots or were they already 

permanently marked by June 21, 2011 as required by the DEP permit? 
 

Response:  The applicant has confirmed with the land surveyor that lot corners and 
buffer corners have been permanently marked with pins.  As a condition of approval, we 
will survey the lot corners and buffer corners and adjust/replace pins as necessary if 
they have been altered or damaged over the past 14 years. 

 
12. (k) Location of proposed truck turnaround areas for access to cisterns. 
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Response:  The fire cisterns are located at road intersections, so it is not necessary to 
construct a separate turn-around area to access the hydrants. 

 
13. (l) Copies of the applications filed with the DEP.  The Town has an electronic copy of the plan set 

submitted to DEP associated with the 2011 Stormwater Permit (but not the application 
materials) and a portion of the application for the 2011 NRPA permit. 

 
Response:  Attached is a copy of the MDEP Stormwater Permit Application document 
and NRPA Permit Application document that we retrieved from the project files at the 
Maine DEP Southern Maine Regional Office in Portland from a submission dated 2010. 

 
14. (m) Financial Capacity.  Estimated costs were provided and a statement that “the applicant has 

available funds to complete the project.”  Provide one of the following in §120-910C(1)(p)(2). 
 

Response:  Attached is a letter from Norway Savings Bank indicating that the applicant 
has the financial capacity to complete the project. 

 
15. (m) The cost estimate should also include the installation of monuments for the road, lot 

boundaries and forested buffer. 
 

Response:  See response #11 above. 
 

16. (n) Does the remainder of the reconfigured Map 22 Lot 23-3 have the required minimum road 
frontage. 

 
Response:  Yes, bearings and distances have been added to Subdivision Plan SB-1 to 
demonstrate that the end of Lockland Drive provides 150 feet of road frontage for the 
applicant’s homestead lot (Map 22, Lot 23-3). 

 
17. (p) Confirmation that stormwater management devices have been installed in accordance with 

MDEP Stormwater Permits. 
 

The Stormwater Wet Pond and Filterra bioretention unit have been installed.  Forested 
buffers have been preserved and marked.  The underdrained soil filter basin has not 
been installed because it was associated with the development of Sentry Drive and 
associated lots, which are unbuilt and proposed to be combined into “Lot 1”. 

 
18. (t) Plan Information:  Boundary Survey of the effected lots with surveyor stamp 

 
The final subdivision plan will be wet stamped by a Professional Land Surveyor prior to 
recording. 

 
19. (t) Plan Information:  Additional information about the wetland delineation (e.g. Date of Survey) 

 
A wetland Delineation Report dated September 17, 2010 is attached as part of the NRPA 
Application Submission.  The 2010 wetland delineation did not include the area covered 
by proposed lots 2 & 3 and the rear of proposed lots 7 & 8, so we retained Alex 
Finamore with Mainely Soils LLC to perform a delineation on those lots in April of 2024.  
The limits of the delineation are shown on the attached revised plans. 
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Upon your review of this information, please let us know if you have any questions or require any 
additional information. 
 
Sincerely,  

  
DM ROMA CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

 
 
 

Dustin M. Roma, P.E. 
President 



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download































































































































































































































































































































